ELC Taskforce

(RULES FOR ENFORCEMENT OF LAWYER CONDUCT)
November 8, 2011

Updated Memorandum to the Board of Governors
Re: ELC Amendments - Admonitions

In terms of “progress”, I believe all the changes proposed by the ELC Taskforce have
now been acted upon, either garnering approval from the Board of Governors or approval
with minor changes. The BOG approval was “conditional” based I believe only upon the
need for incorporation of all changes into a final document prepared for submission to the
Supreme Court for adoption per GR 9. That “final” document would go to the BOG for
approval before submission. At the last BOG meeting, the Taskforce was tasked to
consider “admonitions”, whether or not the same should be retained as a disciplinary tool,
what life span should they have (e.g., 5 year shelf life, permanent, etc.). We were also
asked to pose some alternative language for such options.

The ELC Taskforce met on Nov. 1, 2011 for this purpose. The meeting was well
attended and almost all decisions were either unanimous or 7-1 votes. A copy of the
“minutes” of our meeting is appended as Exhibit 1. The Taskforce makes the following
recommendations to the Board of Governors:

1. Should we retain “admonitions” as a disciplinary tool ?

The Taskforce by a 7-1 vote advises that “admonitions” should be retained as a
disciplinary tool. The majority clearly felt that having an option that was not technically
qualified as a “sanction” under ELC 13.1 was of substantive value to the process and to
the responding attorneys. By not including the admonition under the list of “sanctions”
in 13.1(a), an admonition can be imposed (or stipulated to) without involving the
Supreme Court’. It was also felt that admonitions could be utilized by a “review
committee and accepted by the Respondent” under ELC 13.5(a) without involving a
hearing officer or the Disciplinary Board. For the information of the Board of Governors,
the staff indicate that 79 admonitions have been imposed in the last 5 years.

The dissent in this regard felt that any “distinction” between admonitions and reprimands
(a sanction imposed by the Supreme Court) was blurred and lost if both admonitions and
sanctions are “public” in nature. And if public, he felt that there was little incentive for a
respondent attorney to stipulate to an admonition. For further background, research
indicates that “admonitions” were private, not public, until rule changes in 1997.

The Chair did not vote as the votes were clear and decisive but would have voted with the majority.
The Supreme Court is not normally involved in either “admonitions” or “reprimands”.
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Alternative if “Admonitions” to be eliminated.

If the B.O.G. elects to remove admonitions as a disciplinary option, there are
about 49 instances in the current redlined version of the EL.C’s where it appears.
Staff counsel for the Taskforce, Scott Busby, and I will have to make a detailed
review and will submit a modified “final” ELC version at the next meeting if this
option is-adopted by the B.O.G.

2. Admonitions — Public or Private

Again, by a 7-1 vote, the Taskforce felt that admonitions should be “public”. It was
pointed out that if a “public” form of action was felt not to be appropriate in a particular
case, there exist other options such as “diversion” or “Advisory Letter” under ELC 5.7.

The taskforce discussed options such as not including the attorney’s name in the publicly
available information on an admonition (Bar News, Website). But members of the
Taskforce believed this might be counter-productive in terms of public confidence in the
disciplinary system administered as it is by lawyers themselves. Some members also felt
that not including the lawyers’ name would be a fiction in which we should not engage.

It was also pointed out that in pre-1997 (when admonitions were not public), we did not
have “diversion” as an option.

Alternative if “Admonitions” not to be public

If the B.O.G. determines that admonitions should no longer be public, appended
hereto as “Exhibit 2” is a potential redline version to accomplish the result at least
to the extent of not naming the lawyer in the Bar News or on the website. It does
not deal with telephonic requests for information or perhaps other situations that
might arise. I would note this option had only one supporter among those ELC
Members participating.

Another option discussed was to have “admonitions” be public but establish a procedure
for removal of the information. It was clearly acknowledged that both the Bar News and
the information on the website continue to be permanently available no matter what
procedure could be adopted. However, appended as Exhibit 3 is a draft for such a

procedure. While the proposal in Exhibit 2 had one supporter, Exhibit 3 had no support
at all among the Taskforce members.
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